

APPENDIX B REFERENCES

1. American Indian Religious Freedom Act of 1978: http://www.cr.nps.gov/local-law/FHPL_IndianRelFreAct.pdf
2. Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990: <http://www.ada.gov/pubs/ada.htm>
3. Antiquities Act of 1906 (as amended): http://www.cr.nps.gov/local-law/FHPL_AntiAct.pdf
4. Archaeological Resources Protection Act of 1979: http://www.cr.nps.gov/local-law/FHPL_ArchRsrcsProt.pdf
5. Civil Rights Act of 1964: <http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa/laws/majorlaw/civilr19.htm>
6. Clean Air Act (as amended in 1990): <http://www.epa.gov/air/caa/>
7. Clean Water Act (as amended in 1977): <http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/cwa.htm>
8. Code of Federal Regulations: <http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html>
9. Colorado Department of Natural Resources: <http://dnr.state.co.us/>
10. Colorado Department of Transportation (CDOT): <http://www.dot.state.co.us>
11. Colorado Division of Wildlife (CDOW): <http://wildlife.state.co.us>
12. Colorado Natural Heritage Program: <http://www.cnhp.colostate.edu/index.html>
13. Colorado Historic, Prehistoric, and Archaeological Resources Act: <http://www.coloradohistory-oahp.org/publications/pubs/1308b.pdf>
14. Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE): <http://www.cdphe.state.co.us/>
15. Colorado Revised Statutes (CRS): <http://www2.michie.com/colorado/lpext.dll?f=templates&fn=fs-main.htm&2.0>
16. Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) of 1980: <http://www.epa.gov/superfund/action/law/cercla.htm>
17. Endangered Species Act (ESA): <http://www.fws.gov/endangered/esa.html>
18. Energy Policy Act (2005): <http://www.doi.gov/iepa/EnergyPolicyActof2005.pdf>
19. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA): <http://www.epa.gov/>
20. Executive Order (EO) 11990: <http://www.epa.gov/owow/wetlands/regs/eo11990.html>
21. Executive Order (EO) 12898: <http://www.epa.gov/fedrgstr/eo/eo12898.pdf>

22. Executive Order (EO) 13112: <http://www.invasivespeciesinfo.gov/laws/execorder.shtml>
23. Executive Order (EO) 13166: <http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/cor/13166.htm>
24. Executive Order (EO) 13211: <http://www.nepa.gov/nepa/regs/eos/eo13211.html>
25. Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA): <http://www.fema.gov/>
26. Federal Highway Administration (FHWA): <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov>
27. Federal Land Policy and Management Act (FLPMA) of 1976: <http://www.blm.gov/flpma/>
28. Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act (ISTEA) of 1991: <http://ntl.bts.gov/DOCS/ste.html>
29. National Environmental Policy Act of 1969: <http://www.nepa.gov/nepa/regs/nepa/nepaeqia.htm>
30. National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, Section 106 (as amended): <http://www.nps.gov/phso/archeology/sec106.html>
31. [National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration \(NOAA\)](http://www.noaa.gov/), [National Weather Service \(NWS\)](http://www.nws.noaa.gov/): <http://www.nws.noaa.gov/>
32. National Register of Historic Places (NRHP): <http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr/>
33. National Resource Conservation Service (NRCS): <http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/>
34. Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (NAGPRA): <http://www.cr.nps.gov/nagpra/>
35. Noise Control Act of 1972: http://www.thecre.com/fedlaw/legal17/noise_control_act_of_1972_legal_matters.htm
36. Paleontology Regulations and Guidance Historical, Prehistorical, and Archaeological Resources Act (Colorado Revised Statue 24-80-401 ff, aka State Antiquities Act)
37. Resource, Conservation, and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976: <http://www.epa.gov/epaoswer/osw/laws-req.htm#regs>
38. Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act – A Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU) of 2005: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/safetealu/index.htm>
39. Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974: http://www.epa.gov/safewater/sdwa/laws_statutes.html
40. Surface Transportation and Uniform Relocation Assistance Act of 1987, Section 123: <http://environment.fhwa.dot.gov/guidebook/vol2/doc10i.pdf>
41. Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century (TEA-21): <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/tea21/>

42. Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, amended 1987: <http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/realestate/act.htm>
43. United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Wetland Delineation Manual: http://www.spk.usace.army.mil/organizations/cespk-co/regulatory/pdf/delineation_manual.pdf
44. United States Census Bureau: <http://www.census.gov/>
45. United States Code: <http://www.gpoaccess.gov/uscode/index.html>
46. United States Department of Transportation: <http://www.dot.gov/>
47. United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS): <http://www.fws.gov>
48. USFWS Digest of Federal Resource Laws: http://www.fws.gov/laws/laws_digest/laws_digest.htm